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I. 
I . . 

(INSO) 

• SENSITIVE.EUT UNCLASSIFIED 
• NON-RECORD  

From: 

• Sent: 

To; 

• 5Ubject . RE: GTMO 

(INSO) (FBI) 

Monday, July 12, 2004 8:46 AM 

ISE) (FBI) .  

Thank you for the resionSe.- I wilt print your response out argi if a dete' rmination is made whether this 'praclite 

	

was not appropriate, you will be interviewed.' 	 ••• 

	

. 	. 

- .. I. 	 -.----Originar Message-7 -  . ; 	. 	• - 	• 	

. - 

From: 	 j(SE) (FBI) 
b5 -1 	. Sent: Sunday, uIy It 204:2S PM 
b7C -1 	TO: 	 (mist)) (FBI) 

Cc 	 (SE) (BI) 	. 
Subject: RE: GTMO 	. 

• SENSITIVE BLIT LI N 	 _ 

. . 	 NON-RECO_IM' 	- -• 	. • .-  , 
- b6 	-1 ., 	... 	• 	...-- 

	

. r  . b7C -1 	Mn 

	

- 	. 	.. 	• 
 

. 	 . 	- 	- 	• 	• . 	. 
- I'm responding Via e-mail because I was aware of a - practice of interrogating 'detainees which 1 did not feel 
.was appropriate. During my snort TOY at GTMO in July 2002,-1 took part in some discussions -about a 
practice which had been utilized in Which the detainee would be placed in the intervieW room approximately 
8-8. ,r11 	5  or to the scheduled interview . The air•Conditioningin the room would be turned down to as ' ... 

- 	. 
 

low.. 55 de4Fees.. It was Common.prectiCe.to  have-the-detainees restricted from:movement with .. . -• 
. . hand 	legc .ifs, and a chain-bolted to the floor, which would prevent . them from moving around the 

room, whic In this case would prevent them from adjusting the air conditioning temperature_ '.. •. • 	• - 

- 	My interview team did not participate in this practice, but I vaguely recall seeing detainees in rooms by 	- 
themselves in conditions which.' believ.ed inCluded unoornfortablY cold environments.. There -. 	. 
were occasions:when our interview team would show up foren interview and the temperature in the room 
was urcornfortabty.cold. However, thedetainee was rarely in the-room. For any length of tirhe before the 	. 
-interview and we would immediately Wm The air conditioning temperature to a-comfortable-level I brought 
the topic up to the Marine Corps JAG assigned to us and they actually - began to discourage this pradtice, , 
not necessarily because of my efforts, but others that agreed with my v.eiwsas well. . 	• . - - • 

	

b2 -1 	
L 	If 	 need to contact me about this matter, I. can reached at work at 	 Or my cell phone, 

• 

• 

• 
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" ----Original Message-- 
• From: MCC:),AW,.STEVEN C. 	p) (Ray 

Sent: Frida Jul09, 2004 11:42 Am • 	 • 
• To: 	 (MM) (FBI); I 

RESPONSES-213 

(MM) (Far); 
(010) (CON); 	 I (KY 
(INA') (F131);11 	kMM) (FBI); 

(HO) (F8i) 	 II(CJIS) (FBI) SA :1 
• • 

7/12/2004 

DOJFBI 3769 

ACLU-RDI 4960 p.1


